January 30, 2020

VIA E-MAIL

Goodkey, Weedmark
& Associates Limited

Consulting Engineers | Brigil
1688 Woodward D 98 Lois Street
ooawari r. n
otawa. on | Gatineau, Quebec
Canada | J8Y 3R7
K2C 3R8

Tel 6137275111 | ATTENTION: MR. TIM MOORE, DIRECTOR OF ARCHITECTURE

Fax 613-727-5115
inffo@gwal com

SUBJECT: SITE PLAN CONTROL APPROVAL APPLICATION
Princi ) 99 PARKDAL.E AVENUE, TOWER 2
nincipals & Associates
A. Eﬂogdacn'\ou!icz, %ing F".E # D07-1 2-1 9-01 76
R. J.'Mj,r,";,r:' P.Eng. OUR PROJECT NO. 2019-544
F.W.A. Bann, P.Eng.
DR.Vyes PEng. WiEeE | Dear Sir:
S. Hamilton, P.Eng.
e pémi's:o:aé;-‘::ﬁ:g: We have designed the site lighting for the new 28-storey mixed use building, located at 99
R.Boin, P.Eng. ing. | Parkdale Avenue, in accordance with the following guidelines as requested by the City of

R. Leonard, P.Eng. .
M. Sarasin, P.Eng. Ottawa:

1. It must be designed using only fixtures that meet the criteria for Full Cut-Off (Sharp cut-
off) Classification, as recognized by the llluminating Engineering Society of North
America (IESNA or IES), and;

2. It must resultin minimal light spillage onto adjacent properties. As a guideline, 0.5 fcis
normally the maximum allowable spillage.

Yours very truly,
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